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A long dirt drive leads to the house, which is located on the south 
side of the road. To the east of this house are the remains of the home 
of Green McCurtain. The Edmund McCurtain house, built shortly after the 
Civil War, is partially obscured by trees and foliage. The walls of the 
house are unpainted clapboard, and are joined by cut nails. Wooden steps 
lead to a small wooden porch with a wood-shingled hipped roof. The tin 
roof of the house is also hipped with a cross gable running east and 
west along the back or south side. A single stone chimney is in the 
center of the house. The house has numerous double-hung sash windows 
all around with screen doors on the north and south ends. The screen 
door on the south side has screen sidelights and transom. The home is 
still in use although in severe disrepair. This house was larger at 
one time, for there is evidence that portions have been removed from 
the west side of the house.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Edmund McCurtain house is significant for its historical con­ 
nection with a prominent Choctaw rancher and statesman. Edmund McCurtain, 
son of Cornelius McCurtain and brother of Jackson and Green McCurtain, 
was born on June 4, 1842, at Fort Coffee in present day LeFlore County, 
Oklahoma. During the Civil War he served with the Confederate First 
Regiment of Mounted Rifles under command of his brother Jackson. After 
the war, he moved near Sans Bois in present day Haskell County, where 
he built this ranch home in 1866. McCurtain was one of the wealthiest 
landowners and ranchers in the Choetaw Nation, cultivating about 300 
acres and owning about 500 head of cattle under the Choctaw system of 
common ownership and use of land.

McCurtain spent more than half his life in the service of his 
people. He served as judge for Sans Bois County during the late 1860s 
and as school trustee for the Mosholatubbee District during the early 
1870s. While his brother Jackson was principal chief he was superin­ 
tendent of schools for the Choctaw Nation and was a strong advocate of 
quality education for young Choctaws. Edmund McCurtain was active in 
the council of the Choctaw Nation from the 1860s until his death. From 
1884-1886 he served as principal chief of the Choctaw Nation. After 
refusing to run for another term as chief, he served as senator for 
Sans Bois County and as a member of a committee to return to the Choc- 
taws about $3 million in undistributed proceeds stemming from the Treaty 
of Dancing Rabbit Creek. While serving his people, McCurtain retained 
his interest in farming and ranching on his place near Sans Bois. He 
lived in this structure until his death at Skullyville on November 11, 
1890. The Edmund McCurtain House is a reminder of an enterprising 
Choctaw rancher and statesman.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

SE-Jji of NE Jft of NW %, NE
T8N R20E Sec 35
A twenty foot boundary around the house is suggested.
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